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Kr, Zmersgen

o/o Congresman Churles Mathiag
0ld Hpuse Jffice Bldg,
Washingten, 1,C.

Dear Ur, Bmerson,

£haloasd sre the two sdditions ot "ideh I spoke %o you dey before yesterdny. If it

1s not toc much trouble, would you plea: e insert them in the proper pleces in ths
manuscrlptt Thanks,

I am preparing a shorter asumsry in the form of questions and BUBWArs, aboutbt 14
quegtions, 13 with ons: ers, The l4th, ne«és nc answer, “hile tais is no4 aserly ss
Grawntic and omits moat of the bouk, I'm wondering 1f it udgnt not save waec some of

the time I =m0 dopresclete his Gevoting to mes I feel that is thero ian’t enoungh in
this short sunusry to excite thelrp interest, it will not b pogsible,

Sinecerely,

Harold 7eisberg
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